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July 3C, 1951

Dr. Lawrence Tuttle
Division of Biology & Medicine

Atomic Energy Commission
Washington 25, D.C.

Dear Larry:

In accord with our telephone conversations regarding the letter of
July 3 from Mr. M. W. Boyer, General Manager of the Atomic Energy Commission,
setting forth the conditions under which funds from the Atomic Energy
Commission would be transferred to the National Institutes of Health to reim-
burse us for project grants made in behalf of the Atomic Energy Commission
for study of the effects of radiations on sub-human primates and on patients
undergoing therapy, I shall outline below our comments on these conditions
as an informal basis for reaching a satisfactory agreement. If you can
secure, also, on an informal basis, advice as to the modifications that might
be acceptable to the Atomic Energy Commission to permit reaching a satis-
factory agreement, we shall be creteful. After you have reviewed these
comments, Mr. Ernest Allen, Chief of Division of Research Grants of the
National Institutes of Health, and I shall be glad to confer with you and
your colleagues further so that the formal reply from the Surgeon General
will be in a form that will not reauire further negotiation.

The following points in the terms proposed by Mr. Boyer are the ones
which need further discussion. They are numbered to correspond with related

items in the letter of agreement from Mr. Boyer,

1. We understood from our earlier conversations with the staff of the
Division of Biology & Medicine of the Atomic Energy Commission that
the intent of the Atomic Energy Commission was to provide not less
than $250,000 annually or such part of that sum as might he nec-
essary to finance projects selected by the Atomic Energy Commission
for support. The letter indicates a sum of $100,000 for the year
from June 1, 1951, through May 30, 1952, although the sum of
$250,000 annually is also mentioned in the covering letter. We assume
that this confusion arose from the delay between the drafting of the
letter of agreement and its signing on July 3, 1951, but it wuldbe
unfortunate to proceed on the basis of a misunderstanding. If the
agreement is finally worked out on the basis of the points to be
mentioned below, we would suggest that it include, also, a correction
of this item. .
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he Capital (non-expendable) eavipment purchased under a grant from the

Public Health Service becomes the property of the grantee institution

Ase, unaer our policy. We should like to have it understood at thistime,
“oe phe rather than leave it for subsequent negotiation, that title to

“se a property purchased with grants administered by the Public Health
Pe 2 : Service for the Atomic Energy Commission will be vested in the zrantee

™ institution in accord with our present policy.

7. ‘The type of security provisions proposed in the letter of agreement
are considerably at variance with the policy and practice of the

ke*Bublic Health Service research grant orogram. While we recognize »)
Vos neag’ that such provisions may be necessary for the operation of the Atomic
ne oy AP_pbnergy Commission research contract program, we are loath to enter
wtpan 4 into an agreement which would require the setting up of two differing
“HS Pe policies of administration of grants uncer the Public Health Service.
alposh y We feel that this would create misunderstanding and confusion among
> my" our grantees and, conceivably, cause a great deal of harm to the
vans ‘< remainder of our program.

We would suggest that, if it can legally be done under the controls
that apply to appropriations for the Atomic Energy Commission, we be
allowed to administer any grants financed by transfer of Atomic Energy
Commission funds under the same procedures as apply to all other
Public Health Service grants. We shall, of course, be glad to transmit
to the designated representative of the Atomic Energy Commission copies

& of all reports from these projects and to have Atomic Energy Commission
we staff visit these projects to determine whether there are developments
‘ er _f that should come under security restrictions. In case such are found,
Te ¥ £. we shall be glad to transfer to the Atomic Energy Commission full

ores of administrative and financial responsibility for the further continuance
Km oYoe the project in accordame with any agreement the Atomic Energy

\s pe Commission may wish to negotiate with the investigator and his insti-
f & ww ‘o tution. Actually, it would seem futile and an action after the fact

af oe ver to follow the proposed security provisions. These would require the

* ye handling of "restricted data" by uncleared personnel of the investiga=ak

eed se rf's staff and institution as well as by our own uncleared staff and
ah q advisers before it was determined by the Atomic Energy Commission that

ne ae vs they were "restricted data", Moreover, since it is not expected that
Ww. wi “restricted data" (as defined in Mr. Boyer's letter) will arise from
ro the type of research proposed, we are more than ever reluctant to

   

   

; pre impose this type of requirement so foreign to our program. Also, the
he ' Ye type of procedure suggested would require negotiation after the award
wy in terms not contemplated by the investigator who believed he was

applying for a grant under the usual Public Health Service grant
program policy. we feel this would have some elements of a breach

Che ro of faith and might engender misunderstanding and possible ill will,
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gy Control of patents as now worked out for Public Health Service grants
has proven relatively simple and satisfactory. ve accept the state=

2 7 ment of the principal investigator end grantee institution on the

application form that the: will inform us of discoveries or inven=

tions of a Jatentable navure for determination by the Surgeon General
as to disposition of them, In general, we would be reluctant to
complicate or endanger our happy relationship with scientists and
institutions by introducing requirements for special vatent agreements
to be signed by crantees anc employees on grartts of this special type.

~ Of course, wnere there is definite vrior evidence of patentable
information likely to arise from th: grant, appropriate action would
be taxen,.

In summary, it is our present fee:ing that if the grants uncer
consideration cannot be administered by the Public Health Service in the
Same manner as for the remainder of its grants program, it woula be pre-

ferable to refer those orojects im which the Atomic Energy Commission is
particularly interested to the Atomic energy Commission for contract
negotiations in accord with its usual practice, we realize that this is
less desirable in attempting to organize an intesrated program than to have

the whole program administered through one organization and that some of
the integration may be lost thereby. Those of us »ost intimately involved
in operations feel, however, that less woulc be lost than if the principles

under which our grant program is administered were compromisec.

Withhope that you and your associates can suggest some happier
method of cooperation in this joint enterprise, I am

Sincerely yours,

ile Ge Meader, Ph. De

Chief, Grants & Fellowships Branch
RGiisrl

NOS ARCHIVae



5 4 ! . fh. "ae :
) > 7 mt ay _ i” AL une bp if aAe _* -“

 

    
 

 

 

    
 
 

 

MEMQ ROUTE SLIP See me about this. | For concurrence. For action.
| a4

Form AEC-93 (Rev. May 14, 1947) Note and return. For signature, For infolmation,

TO (Nameand unit) may REMARKS i

U ” Yi.Apea ferent. Ch A et ¢ { ‘

rater { oe/ ; on /
A C/U:
6 PSL fs Lon: ' YL ee cE There sa we ak ca eesae

TO (Nameandunit) INITIALS REMA ~ uf.
oe ” wy . fo / ,

_ 4 { ‘ Ata aL am a i to 4

-. ee a | ee
 oe

 tra ba L5G =

, \ Ltwee { dm. TY pur4hp fo N ia
TO (Nameand unit) INITIALS REMARKS

\

| Ie ees tne CetGs Lot >

ane —fT tlatacewe VatLehce—iat _—

ial Nes the Aaea dart ta.

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

     
 

uy atl ff

My <nay hot f “f. ate woh foe- L «

FROM (Name and unit} =i a 2 " n

i

Tu { i Ave ettel Cecaplet pins
. Cc oe G hae a /

SK abhi Lees¢ 7? We

6 e “
x b

PHONE NO. DATE

or fey -
of ho sy

é f f USE OTHER SIDE FOR ADDITIONAL REMARKS 16—S6667-1 -W,-S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

nom AReHIvas



0-3989-80

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     
 

WU. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1951. 944414
U. 5. ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D. C.
FORM WA-43

MAIL CONTROL FORM (8-49)

TO ARCHIVES

l
l
l
e
t

ot » se al
— - - =e .
aE~ DATE OF DOCUMENT: DATE RECEIVED NO: ~ “I 5er

TA 9/35fel a/V/el .
“, Ge Vaeader LTR: MEMO; REPORT: OTHER:

Sob Qears ¢

TO: ORIG: CC. OTHER:

Le utele 4.
REPLY NECESSARY Ci

DATE ANSWERED: BY:
NO REPLY NECESSARY |]

POST OFFICE
CLASSIFICATION: u REG. NO: FILE CODE:

DESCRIPTION: (Must Be Unclassified) REFERRED TO DATE RECEIVED BY DATE

oe nkO15 af/¥
“O8 Islarigd ar finds zd. LOLs {i

ENCLOSURES: ROUTING DATE ROUTING DATE

REMARKS:


